Mizelle, Chad (ODAG)

From: Mizelle, Chad (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 7:41 AM

To: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG])

Cc: C.D. Michel

Subject: Re: Lawyer for California Municipalities Rejecting "Sanctuary” status Seeking
Your Help

Thank you, Chuck. Happy to speak today, if that works for you.

On Apr 18, 2017, at 12:20 AM, Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) <zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

CD,
Yes- thank you for the ping. | have cc'd my colleague Chad Mizelle who is running point on this
issue and is in the best position to field the call.

Zach

Zachary Terwilliger

Associate Deputy Attorney General &

Acting Chief of Staff to the Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
Zachary.Terwilliger2@usdol.gov

(202) 307-1045 (Desk)

(Mobile}

From: C.D. Michel [mailto:CMichel@michellawyers.com]

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 8:19 PM

To: Zachary.terwilliger2@usdoj.gov

Subject: RE: Lawyer for California Municipalities Rejecting "Sanctuary" status Seeking Your Help

Assuming you are very busy.

Just asking again.

C.D. Michel Direct: (582) 2186-4441
Saniee Coinmsl hMgin: (562) 218-4444
= Fax: ([582)218-4445
<imageDD1.png> Email: CMichel@michellswyers. com
Web: wanw.michellawyess com
180 E. Ocean Blvd
Suite 200
Long Besch, CA 50802

This e-mail is confidential and is legally privileged: f you have received it in emor, you are on notice of its status. Please
notify us immedistely by reply e-mail and then delete this message from your systemn. Please do not copy it or use it for any
purposes, or disclose its contents to any other person. To do so could violate state snd Federal privacy laws. Thank you for
your cooperstion. Please contact Michel & Associstes, PC at (682) 218-4444 if you need assistance.

Document ID: 0.7.23140.19304
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From: C.D. Michel

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 7:42 AM

To: Zachary.terwilliger2@usdoj.gov

Subject: Lawyer for California Municipalities Rejecting "Sanctuary” status Seeking Your Help

Mr. Terwilliger:

| represent several California municipalities and county sheriffs who reject the sanctuary city
approach and the new “sanctuary state” laws that the California state legislature has passed or
is considering.

They would like to speak with someone about how they might best work with the
administration on some of these issues.

Might we be able to speak by phone?

Chuck Michel

C.D. Michel Direct: {582) 218-4441
Senior Partner Main: (562) 21684444
z Fax: (BB82) 218-4445
<image00l1.png> Email: CMichel@michellswyers.com
| Web; www.michellswyers.com
180 E. Dosan Bivd
Suite 200
Long Beach, CA 50802

Thiz e-mzil is confidential and is legally privileged. If you have received it in erer, you are on notice of its status. Please
notify us immedistely by reply e-mail and then delete this message from your system. Plesse do not copy it or use it for any
purposes, or disclose its contents to any other person. To do 50 could viclate state and Federal privacy laws. Thank you for
your cooperation. Flease contact Michel & Associates, FC at (562) 2156-4444 if you need sssistance.
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Sullivan, Mike
s

From: Sullivan, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 12:02 PM

To: Whitaker, Matthew (OAG)

Subject: November 8 Kennedy Center for Performing Arts

Attachments: Mr. John Ashcroft Mr. Michael Sullivan (3).pdf

Matt it was nice catching up. Congratulations and we all wish you the best of luck. JDA and I hope you
are able to attend as our guest. Let me know if you need anything further. Mike

Michael J. Sullivan
Partner

P: (617) 573-9400 | C:
msullivan@ashcroftlawfirm.com | http://www asheroftlawfirm.com

ASHCROFT SULLIVAN

This messsge contains informsation which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the intended recipient (or suthorized to
receive for the intended recipient), you may not use, copy, or disclose to anyone the messege or any information contained in the
message. If you have received the message in emor, please advise the sender by replying or by phone at {314} 882-7001 and delete the

message,

Document ID: 0.7.23140.22184
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The John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts

2700 F St. NW Washington DC 20566

Together for Autism:
Ensuring Acceptance and Accessibility

Document ID: 0.7.23140.22184-000002



NG N P R e T A X

AUTISM SPEAKS’

|t's time to|isten,

October 10, 2017

Mr. John Ashcroft & Mr, Michael Sullivan
Ashcroft Law Firm

1101 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20004

Dear Mr. Ashcroft and Mr. Michael Sullivan

On behalf of the Embassy of the State of Qatar and Autism Speaks, [ would like to personally invite
you to support our inaugural Autism Gala themed “Together for Autism: Ensuring Acceptance and
Accessibility” on November 8§, 2017 at the John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts.

Qatar has a long and committed role in autism research and awareness campaigns, from Qatar’s
Mission to the United Nations sponsoring the resolution to dedicate a World Autism Awareness Day to the
Shafallah Center for Children with Special Needs, established to provide diagnoses, evaluations, training
and developmental services for individuals with intellectual disabilities, with a focus on Autism Spectrum
Disorders (ASD).

“Together for Autism: Ensuring Acceptance and Accessibility” will highlight our partnership with
Autism Speaks. Founded in 2005, Autism Speaks is a nonprofit organization that has worked diligently to
support groundbreaking science, effective advocacy and extensive family services in the U.S. and around
the world. Autism Speaks remains dedicated to promoting solutions, across the spectrum and throughout
the lifespan, to increase understanding and acceptance of ASD. All proceeds of the gala will go to Autism
Speaks to support their advocacy campaigns and research into causes and better interventions for autism
and related conditions.

The Embassy of Qatar is extremely appreciative and honored of the close relationship it
has with Ashcroft Law Firm, and we hope you will support the inauguration of the first year of
our Autism Gala. A contribution of $10,000 will reserve a table of ten, which will include a pre-
dinner reception, a dinner, an awards concert, and an after-party. Additionally, any further contributions
will be attributed to Autism Speaks’ mission. I hope to see Ashcroft Law Firm represented at this
pivotal event.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact the Embassy at
202-274-1614 or gautismgala@mofa.gov.ga.

Respectfully,

Meshal Hamad Al Thani Angela Timashenka Geiger
Ambassador President and CEO
Embassy of the State of Qatar Autism Speaks

2555 M St., NW, Washington, DC 20037| Tel: +1202741600, Fax: +12022370682 | QAutismgala@mofa.gov.qa | www.gatarautismgala.com

Document ID: 0.7.23140.22184-000002
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led below.

YOU DINNER WITH THE
OR FOR SUPPORTERS

mitted to support Autism, by raising funds for Autism Speaks. In

John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts, the Ambassador of
ner at his residence to honor those who have donated more than
aign to support Autism. We have designed special sponsorship packages for

Location: The Ambassador’s Residence

Date & Time: TBD

SUPPORTER OF
$100,000 OR ABOVE

SUPPORTER OF
$75,000

SUPPORTER OF
$50,000

ABOUT

® 5 invitations to the private dinner at the Ambassador’s residence, with
the option to deliver remarks at the Ambassador’s dinner.

® Press releases and social media recognition.

® 3 invitations to the private dinner at the Ambassador’s residence.

® Press releases and social media recognition.

e 2 invitations to the private dinner at the Ambassador’s residence.

® Press releases and social media recognition.

Qatar has had a long and committed role in autism research and awareness campaigns, from Qatar’s Mission to the
United Nations sponsoring the resolution to dedicate a World Autism Awareness Day to the Shafallah Center for
Children with Special Needs, established to provide diagnoses, evaluations, training and developmental services for
individuals with intellectual disabilities, with a focus on Autism Spectrum Disorders (ASD). The Embassy is honored to
continue Qatar’s efforts in advancing the cause for autism, in order to create communities that are more inclusive,
with proper support and services that will ensure a better future for those diagnosed with ASD.

All proceeds will benefit Autism Speaks. The event is not sponsored by the John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts nor will any of the proceeds benefit the Kennedy Center or its subsidiaries

2555 M St., NW, Washington, DC 20037 | Tel: +1202741600, Fax: +12022370682 | QAutismgala@mofa.gov.qa | www.qatarautismgala.com
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AUTISM
SPEAKS"

DONOR INFORMATION O INDIVIDUAL CONTRIBUTION [0 CORPORATE CONTRIBUTION
COMPANY NAME

FIRST NAME/LAST NAME
EMAITL

ADDRESS
CITY/STATE/ZIP

PREFERRED PHONE

( ]

TRIBUTE INFORMATION (OPTIONAL - SELECT ONE)
D THISTS A GIFT IN MEMORY OF SOMEONE D THIS GIFTIS IN HONOR OF SOMEONE

HONOREE FIRST NAME/LAST NAME

OCCASION

SEND TRIBUTE ACKNOLEDGEMENT TO
FIRSTNAME/LAST NAME

ADDRESS

CITY/STATE/ZIP

PAYMENT INFORMATION
0 $100,000 [D$75,000 0 850,000 Os%25,000 ([s$10,000 ([ OTHER

PAYMENTTYPE
CHECK CHECK DATE:
PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TOAUTISM SPEAKS

O casH ENCLOSED

DOUBLE YOUR DONATION FIND OUT IF YOUR COMPANY WILL MATCH YOUR DONATION AT WWW DO UBLETHEDONATION.COM AUTISM SEAKS

+ PLEASE MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO AUTISM SPEAKS

+ ALL DONATIONS ARE NON REFUNDABLE AND NON TRANSFERABLE

+ ALL DONATIONS ARE TAX DEDUCTIBLE TO THEXEXTENT ALLOWED BY LAW

+ INORDER TO PROTECT YOUR CONTRIBUTION, PLEASE CONVERT CASH TOA MONEY ORDER OR CHECK

+' INTERNATIONAL DONATIONS MUST BE MADE VIA CREDIT CARD ONLINE. WE DO NOT ACCEPT INTER NATION AL CHECKS OR MONEY ORDERS
+ DONATIONS WILL BE FROCESSED IN THE ORDER THEY ARE RECIEVED. ENTRY MAY TAKE UF TO 15 BUSINESS DAYS.

PLEASE MAIL THIS FORM WITH YOUR DONATION TO:
AUTISM SPEAKS, 1060 STATE ROAD, SECOND FLOOR, PRINCETON, NJ 08540

All proceeds will benefit Autism Speaks. The event is not sponsored by the John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts norwill any of the proceeds benefit the Kennedy Center or its subsidiaries

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

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 3:45 PM

To: Goodnight, Stephanie; Bob Ferguson (| ECQICHEE ; [ohn Ratcliffe
Whitaker, Matthew (OAG)

Cc: Reyes, Luis; Ayres, David; (b) (6) |

Subject: RE: REMINDER: Qatar Autism Awareness Gala - Wednesday, November 8th

Stephanie, Bob's wife can’t make it. |1sent an inviie to Larry Keane. 1 will let you know if he is able to
come. Thx. Mike

Michael J. Sullivan
Partner

P- (617) 573-9400 | C IQICEN

msullivan@ashcroftiawfirm.com | http:/fvwarw. ashcroftlawfirm. com

ASHCROFT SULLIVAN"

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the intended recipient {or authorized to
receive for the intended recipiant), you may nct use, copy, or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the
message. If you have received the message in emor, please advise the sender by replying or by phene at (214) 882-7001 and delete the
message.

From: Goodnight, Stephania
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 3:41 PM

To: Bob Ferguson (b) (6) John Ratcliffe (b) (6)

Matthew. Whitaker@usdej.gov

Cc: Sullivan, Mike; Reyes, Luis; Ayres, David; (b) (6)

Subject: FW: REMINDER: Qatar Autism Awareness Gala - Wednesday, November 8th
All,

General Ashcroft is looking forward to having you join The Ashcroft Group table on Wednesday,

November 8™ for the Qatar Autism Awareness Gala.

Please see below for additional details regarding the event.
The names listed below have been registered under John Ashcroft’s table.

John Ashcroft
David Ayres
~6)©6) |
Mike Sullivan
) ©) |

Luis Reyes

Document ID: 0.7.23140.22396
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Robert Ferguson

Congressman John Ratcliffe
Matthew Whitaker

May | flag the parking item below to share a voucher is needed if you plan to park in Level B or C of the
Parking Garage at the Kennedy Center. You can email Dima direct at the email listed below or let me
know and I'll gladly facility obtaining a printable parking voucher that can be emailed to you for print.

If you have any other questions, please reach out.
Thank you and enjoy the gala.

Stephanie Goodnight
P- (816) 285-7600 | C: [COEGQ)
sqoodnight@tagholdings com | www tagholdings com

TAG HOLDINGS™

From: QAutismGala [mailto:QAutismGala@mofa.gov.gal

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 2:07 PM

To: Goodnight, Stephanie <sgoodnight@tagholdings.com>

Subject: REMINDER: Qatar Autism Awareness Gala - Wednesday, November 8th

Good afternoon,

As areminder, you are scheduled to attend the Qatar Autism Awareness Gala at the John F. Kennedy
Center on Wednesday, November 3.

Please find an overview of important information regarding the gala, outlined below:

ATTIRE
Black Tie

DROP-OFF LOCATION
All guests who do not intend to park a vehicle can be dropped at the Hall of States located at 2700 F Street
NW, Washington, DC 20566.

PARKING

There is no valet parking offered at the Kennedy Center. If you plan to drive, you are invited to park on
Level B or Level C of the Parking Garage. Please contact me IN ADVANCE to request a parking voucher.
Vouchers must be printed and provided to the garage attendant upon entry.

EVENT SCHEDULE

6:00 pm Reception ~ Atrium & Foyers

6:30 pm Dinner ™ Nations Gallery

8:00 pm Awards Presentations & Live Performances ™ Terrace Theater
9:30 pm Jazz, Dessert & Nightcap ™ Nations Gallery

*Please note that requests for accessible seating will gladly be accommodated. Should you or one of
your guests require accessible seating, simply contact me directly.

Thanl wvmi and wa Inalk FAanuward +a caninmuan in inict a cannla Af daucl

Document ID: 0.7.23140.22396
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Kind regards,

Dima El-Charif
The Embassy of the State of Qatar

ﬁJIAE\lI_JJ!MW)ﬂJ?J{J—IJLumJﬁu}li.ﬂlph#&ﬁ’j.}l .I:Sﬂ_.._]_._,;ll_, .}J nizh.ﬁdb_mmm'vffﬁdlhaLaJxﬂ__}l
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This 2-mail mesage, including all ifs attachments. may contain confidential or lezally protectad information. The unauthorizad disclosurs,
nse, distribution or copvine of this a-mail or any information it contains, is strictly prohibited. If vou beliave vou have recsived this =-mail
in error, please dalsta it immediately and contact tha sender. Views expressad in this e-mail or its attachments ars those of the individoal
sendar, sxcept where the sender axplicitly 2nd avthoritatively stated them to be of MOFA. Any form of asreement mads throusgh this email
requires an sxplicit permizsion from MOFA. MOFA has mads all effort to raise awarensss among itz staff to use emarl communication
ethically, MOFA malkes no warranty that this a-mat! is error or v fres:
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Sullivan, Mike

From: Sullivan, Mike

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 3:54 PM

To: Goodnight, Stephanie; Bob Ferguson; John Ratcliffe
IO IONEN: \\hitaker, Matthew (OAG)

Ce: Reyes, Luis; Ayres, David;

Subject: RE: REMINDER: Qatar Autism Awareness Gala - Wednesday, November 8th

Dowe really need black ties? | was planning on a business suit. Mike

{ri=]

Michael J. Sullivan
Partner

P- (617) 573-9400 | C: OO

msullivan@ashcroftlawfirm.com | http:/fwww_ashcroftlawfirm.com

ASHCROFT SULLIVAN

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the intended recipient {or suthorized to
receive for the intended recipient), you may not use, copy, or disclose to anyone the message or sny information contained in the
message. If you have received the message in emor, please advise the sender by replying or by phone at {3214) 882-7001 and delete the

message.

From: Goodnight, Stephanie

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 3:41 PM

To: Bob Ferguson (b) (6) John Ratc[iffe

Matthew.Whitaker@usdoj.gov =

Cc: Sullivan, Mike; Reyes, Luis; Ayres, Dav'tci;

Subject: FW: REMINDER: Qatar Autism Awareness Gala - Wednesday, November 8th
Duplicative Material

Document ID: 0.7.23140.22416
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Sullivan, Mike
s

From: Sullivan, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 12:26 PM

To: Whitaker, Matthew (OAG)

Subject: RE: November 8 Kennedy Center for Performing Arts

Matt my best to all. What a tragic event. The presence of the VP and AG will provide comfort to the
victims and the community. If you make it back, even if late, feel free to reach out if you want to sto
but don't feel any obligation to do so. Today will be draining. Safe traveis. | will likely be back inDCn

Thursday or Friday and if you are around we can catch up. Best regards, Mike

p by
ext

Michael J. Sullivan
Partner i
P: (617) 573-9400 | C: (b) (6)

msullivan@ashcroftlawfirm_com | http:/fwww_ashcroftlawfirm.com

ASHCROFT SULLIVAN

This message contsins information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the intended recipient {or suthorized to
receive for the intended recipient), you may not use, copy, or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the
message. If you have received the message in emor, please advise the sender by replying or by phone st (314) 883-7001 and delete the
message.

From: Whitaker, Matthew (OAG) [mailto:Matthew.Whitaker@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 12:22 PM

To: Sullivan, Mike

Subject: Re: November 8 Kennedy Center for Performing Arts

Mike: | am currently on a plane to Texas with the attorney general and the Vice President to participate in
events related to the recent shooting. It doesn’t look like we are going to be back in time for me to
attend tonight’s events. | sincerely apologize and | am disappointed. This trip came together very quickly
and last minute. The AG and me had breakfast with AG Ashcroft this morning and it was fantastic. We can
talk soon. MW

On Oct 31, 2017, at 12:04 PM, Sullivan, Mike <msullivan@ashcroftlawfirm.com> wrote:

Duplicative Material

Document ID: 0.7.23140.22559
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Katie Dapper

From: Katie Dapper

Sent: Sunday, March 4, 2018 10:05 PM

To: Hart, Jessica E. (OLA)

Cc: Stewart Hall; Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)

Subject: Re: Spokane Tribe Legislation Meeting With Assistant Attorney General Boyd

Thank you so much Jessica-
Looking forward to meeting you,
Katie

Katie Dapper

Senior Vice President
Crossroads Strategies

& (b)(6) |
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 4, 2018, at 9:28 PM, Hart, Jessica E. (OLA) <Jessica.E.Hart@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Thanks, Stewart. Katie I'll reach out to you tomorrow afterncon.
lessica

On Mar 4, 2018, at 8:57 PM, Stewart Hall <shall@crshg.com> wrote:

Thanks so much Stephen and Jessica. Copying Katie Dapper who is the lead
on this for us.

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 4, 2018, at 7:08 PM, Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)
g (b) (6) > wrote:
Stewart:
Hope you are well.
Sure, the Department’s Public Liaison, Jessica Hart, copied here, can
set it up and make sure the right individuals are present. Look

forward to learning more about this.

5B

From: Stowart Hall Tmnailtrechall@ercha raoml

Document ID: 0.7.23140.7286
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Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 4:11 PM
To: Boyd, StephenE. (OLA)
Subject: FW: Spokane Tribe Legislation Meeting With Assistant
Attorney General Boyd

Stephen

See below from one of my colleagues. They would like to geta
meeting with you or the appropriate person in your perview to check
the box with Chairman Bishop so this matter can move forward. Can
you facilitate this?

Many thanks
Stewart

Stewart Hall

Crossroads Strategies LLC

800 N Capitol Street NW, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20002

From: Katie Dapper <kdapper@crshg.com=>

Date: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 at 10:34 AM

To: Stewart Hall <shall@crshg.com>

Cc: Chris Miller <cmiller@crshg.coms, Shay Hancock
<shancock@crshqg.com>

Subject: Spokane Tribe Legislation Meeting With Assistant Attorney
General Boyd

Stewart-

As I mentioned in the staff meeting, Chris and | are hoping to meet
with Stephen Boyd in the coming weeks regarding the Spokane Tribe
Equitable Compensation Act (S. 995), that just passed as amended
(removing the one-time back payment) through the Senate
Committee on Indian Affairs. While it is not technically a settlement,
Chairman Bishop in the House still requires us to go through his
settlement steps with DOJ and DOl to make sure itis ok to be
passed/signed into law (Bishop letter outlining requirements:
hitps://naturalresources.house.gov/uploadedfiles/04.27.17 Itr to ag
sessions and secretary zinke re indian water rights s....pdf).

Chris and | are hoping to meet with the Assistant Attorney General to
begin the edification and process to ensure that DOJ has the same
response as the last Administration, that this is not their jurisdiction
as it is not an active settlement claim, and so it is up to DOL That has
been DOJ's response the last couple of congresses.
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